To: Richard Peal

E-Mail: richard@acmeaom.com
From: Nimesh Sangani

Date: August 26, 2021

Subject: Additional Information Request

Message:
Please address these additional questions:

1. The version of DRAMA you used is out of date. The current version available on the website is listed
as 3.0.3. Please obtain the current version of DRAMA, or other high fidelity modeling software, rerun the
calculations and submit an updated ODAR.

2. Please provide additional information regarding the trackability of the MyRadarl spacecraft. Are there
any additional modules or functions that increase the trackability of the object beyond its size? Please
provide additional detail on the trackability of the Rocket Labs pocketqubes as they relate to MyRadar1.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced
application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of August 26, 2021 may result in
application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply’ button. In order for your response to be processed
expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm
by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence” hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 64252



